
PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 02, 2020 10:26 AM 
To: 	 PSLU Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 12:49 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 
ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  
Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov  

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

Aloha, 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies. 

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. 

Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and 

4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential 

neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high frequency 

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

stations clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near 

orbit www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Linda Stevens 

Ilstevens@hawaii.mcom 

Pahoa 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 02, 2020 10:26 AM 
To: 	 PSLU Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

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
To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 
dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 
Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org  

Subject: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

Attn: Land Use Commission. Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe 

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites, huge helium balloons, etc.) with 

4G/5G wireless communication payloads that beam toxic wireless radiation deep into land and ocean, into all life forms, 
should not be allowed in Hawai'i airspace. 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies www.Biolnitiative.org  show the negative health effects of radiation from 
wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

Wireless technology poses significant harm to humans, animals, marine life, and the environment. We do not consent to 

this harmful and invasive technology. We respectfully ask you to please protect the Hawaiian islands, follow the 

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Linda Stevens 
Ilstevens@hawaii.rr.com  

Pahoa 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 02, 2020 10:31 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 8:21 PM 
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

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for Internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

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

Eleonore Koury 

eleonore@sacredventures.com  

Los Angeles, CA 

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
should not be allowed in Hawaii airspace. 

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

ELEONORE KOURY 

info@sacredventures.com  

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
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:23 PM 

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

Barbara Underwood 

barbualoha@yahoo.com  

Kailua Kona, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 02, 2020 10:34 AM 
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
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:14 AM 

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

Dea Rackley 

kumukahi77@gmail.com.  
Pahoa, Hi. 

N000000 death 5G 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 02, 2020 11:14 AM 
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
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 2:11 PM 

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

Rae Lee Valencia 

raeleevalencia@gmail.com  

Pahoa, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 02, 2020 11:15 AM 
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
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 2:41 PM 

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

this harmful and invasive technology. We respectfully ask you to please protect the Hawaiian islands, follow the .  
Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Aaron Pardini 

ampardini99@gmail.com  

Makawao, HI 
If there are harmful effects, the public needs to be notified. 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 04, 2020 3:02 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 4:51 PM 
To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 
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

Sandra Frankel 

sandrafrankel@verizon.net  

Santa Monica, CA 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 7:28 PM 
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

Jessica Main-Villines 

positivelifechanges4@gmail.com  

Kihei, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 04, 2020 3:03 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:52 PM 
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

silvia amar 

silviaholend@hotmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

please first do tests for safety 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:51 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org;. Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov  
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

James A 

jamesa511@yahoo.com  

Kihei , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 04, 2020 3:17 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:08 PM 
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

Kerry Cruz 

Kerrymcz@me.com  

Kaneohe , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 04, 2020 3:18 PM 
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

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 
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

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites,.huge helium balloons, etc.) with 
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

Kaneohe , HAWAII 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, March 05, 2020 8:51 AM 
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

ma u ico unty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 9:49 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 
dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; 
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

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawaii airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Linda Harris 

Ismaui@gmail.com  

Kula, HI 
I support fiber optics not 4G/5G drones due to potential negative health impacts. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 9:46 PM 
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
I support fiber optics and oppose untested 5G due to potential negative health impacts. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 5:56 PM 
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

Ti Nikaido 

tinik712@gmail.com  

Paia, HI 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, March 05, 2020 8:52 AM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4:54 PM 

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

Ann Houston 

anneliselmt@yahoo.com  

Mountain Viee, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, March 05, 2020 8:53 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:26 PM 

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

Helen Egan 

heleneliseegan@gmail.com  

Kailua, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2020 9:25 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:14 PM 

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

stations clustered closer to, the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near 

orbit www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Jean Eliason 

jeaneliason579@gmail.com  

Lahaina, Hi 
Stop 5G before it kills everyone 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2020 9:26 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 6:02 PM 

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

Ines Silva 

iness3403@gmail.com  

Keaau, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2020 9:27 AM 

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

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 6:21 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulo.gov  

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

Megan Livingston 

puddler77@gmail.com  

Huelo, Hi 
We do not want. For ourselves and children 

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

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 7:42 AM 

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

Victoria Trujillo 

vdenine@yahoo.com  

Holualoa , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2020 9:29 AM 

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

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 8:16 AM 

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

Sharon Willeford 

slwsurfing@gmail.com  

Keauhou, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2020 10:01 AM 

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

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:29 PM 

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

Alison Yahna 

beeoraclel@gmail.com  

Naalehu, HI 
5G is dangerous to humans, nature. 

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

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:30 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov .  
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
Cell Tower Radiation, esp 5G is unsafe for people and nature 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2020 10:33 AM 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 8:48 AM 
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

Petra Walter 

staywelltoday@yahoo.com  

Costa Mesa, CA 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 09, 2020 1:06 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 12:32 PM 

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

Matthew Bredeson 

mbredeson@yahoo.com  

Lahaina, HI 



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

Sent: 	 Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:26 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 8:29 PM 

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

Myrica Morningstar 

myricabliss@gmail.com  

Kilauea, Hawaii 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:27 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 7:43 PM 

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

Patrick Taylor 

emmy2430@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 7:42 PM 

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

Honolulu , Hi 

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 7:41 PM 

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

Donell Shakal 

sunsets2go@yahoo.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 7:40 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:33 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 5:41 AM 
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

Judy Dodds 

judy.dodds@gmail.com  

Scappoose, OR 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:43 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:43 AM 

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

Charles Garrison 

mauiservices@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 
Keep Hawaii 5g Free & Pesticide/Herbicide Free! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 13, 2020 11:09 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:03 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 
ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  
Cc: info@keepyourpowerorg; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov  

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can. Be Studied 

Aloha, 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies. 

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. 

Despite this, in 2018 Gov lge implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

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

Linda Kroll 

lindafaye.hawaii@gmail.com  

Keaau, Hi 

No 5G Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 13, 2020 1:30 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 12:09 PM 

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

Eloise Engman 

pualeafarm@hawaiiantel.net  

Haiku, Hawaii 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 16, 2020 9:10 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 6:26 AM 
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

Marjorie Calabrese 

kulabrese@yahoo.com  

Kula, Hi 

Not in favor of 5 G installation in the islands 

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
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 2:45 AM 

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

Mary Livingston 

mliv092@me.com  

Waianae, Hi 

Health comes first. 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 16, 2020 9:11 AM 
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

wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

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

Waianae , Hi 

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
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 9:29 PM 
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

Inga Macatiag 

I ngascott@ hotmail.com  

Haleiwa, Hawaii 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, March 20, 2020 8:37 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 6:11 AM 

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

Anna Lesko 

thereddragon777@gmail.com  

KEalakekua 

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

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 1:43 AM 
To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; nnayor@kauai.gov; 
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

Tiana Lolotai 

huneee12@yahoo.com  

Mililani, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 20, 2020 8:38 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 1:28 PM 

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

Daniel Moe 

danieljohnmoe@icloud.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 1:27 PM 
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

danieljonmoe@icloud.com  

Pahoa, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 20, 2020 8:49 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:44 PM 

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

Geoffrey Last 

sairam2@hawaiiantel.net  

Pahoa , Hawai'i 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 
•	 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:45 PM 

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
Sent: 	 Friday, March 20, 2020 9:07 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:44 AM 

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

MADHAVA SHAKTI MOE 

minina77@mac.com  

Pahoa, HI 

We don't want/need 5G! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 20, 2020 9:09 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:45 AM 
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

NO Drones! 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 20, 2020 12:34 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 11:23 AM 

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

T Kazume Martin 

kazumezume@yahoo.com  

Pa hoa, 96778 
Stop 5G with my last breath. Our last breath apparently 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 































































EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:13 AM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:37 PM 

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

Alexis Harry 

lexiharryphotos@gmail.com  

haiku, 96708 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:43 AM 

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

Vanessa Baggs 

Vanessainhawaii@gmail.com  

Upcountry Maui, Hi 
Please, no 5g in hawaii. I was born and raised here. I will leave 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:41 AM 
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

Punahele Welch 

punagirlmaui@hotmail.com  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:14 AM 
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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:39 AM 

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

Christina Oliveira 

christknamoliveira@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 
Please do not allow 4G or 5G drones on Maui or any Hawai'i county. The dangers far outweigh any and all potential 

benefits of this Technology. 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:38 AM 

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

christinamoliveira@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 
Please stand up for what's right. Do not allow 5G implementation on Maui. The dangers far out-weigh any and all 

potential benefits of this technology. 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:09 AM 
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

St Anna Simpson 

Bluehaku@aol.com  

Paia, HI 

we have right to live naturally 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:08 AM 
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

ho'oponopono ! 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 9:43 AM 

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

Randall Marshall 

Hawaiitek@gmail 

HI 

Kealakekua 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:15 AM 
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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 9:19 AM 

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

Trisha Holt 

trishonmaui@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 9:18 AM 

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

April Bailey 

midwifea@icloud.com  

Kailua kona, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:17 AM 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 8:23 AM 

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

Daniel Burroughs 

dannyb4444@gmail.com  

Keaau, HI 
Please keep this land special and different from the mainland by limiting the amount of radio frequencies on the Big 

Island 

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

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 5:14 AM 

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

Jamie Chaney 
zow13zow@gmail.com  

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
Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:27 AM 
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

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:39 PM 
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

Naomi Ackerman 

naomipagano@yahoo.com  

Makawao, HI 
Please carefully consider the facts and every impact your decision can make. My life depends on you. 

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

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 3:23 PM 
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

Kennocha Berhane 

kennochs@gmail.com  

Kailua Kona, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:28 AM 

To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 RN: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

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

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:08 PM 
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

Tammie Jennings 

Tamlynjennings@yahoo.com  

Kaneohe, HI 

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

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:00 PM 

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

Erin Dillon 

edillon15@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:30 AM 

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

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 9:24 AM 

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

Larae Nye 

laraenye@yahoo.com  

Kaneohe, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:31 AM 

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

La ra e Nye 

la raenye@ya hoo.com  

Kaneohe , Hawaii 

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

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 8:49 AM 

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

Bailee Houle 

Bailee21895@gmail.com  

Pahoa, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:33 AM 

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

No 5G 

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

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South. Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 8:06 AM 
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

DESTINY ANDERSON 

Destinyanderson87@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 8:05 AM 

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

Kihei, Ca 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:34 AM 

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

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 7:13 AM 

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

Robby Mcdonough 

robbymcdonough@hotmail.com  

Kailua kona, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:35 AM 

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

ma u icounty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:31 PM 
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

Attn: Land. Use Commission. Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe 

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

Mary Manju 

springmanju44@gmail.com  

Makawao, Hawaii 

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

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:30 PM 

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

neighborhoods (every few houses); using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high frequency 

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

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 9:29 PM 

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

Hank Fergerstrom 

hankhawaiian@yahoo.com  

Kurtistown, OLAA„ HI 

KISS 

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

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 10:36 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:11 PM 

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

Lalita Karst 
lalitalynn@yandex.com  

Pahoa , HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 3:36 PM 

To: 	 EACP Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl.  

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:01 PM 

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

Selena Bailey 

sgmaui22@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 5:14 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:39 PM 

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

L Colter 

lea_punasolutions@yahoo.com  

Pahoa, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, March 30, 2020 5:33 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:29 PM 

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

Marceline Ching 

marceline.ching@gmail.com  

Kahului , Hi 

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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:30 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:38 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:11 AM 

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

Charlene Lofgreen 

charlenelofgreen@yahoo.com  

Show Low,4,1,34.25,-110.02, Hi USA 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:41 AM 

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

susie marie 

susiemarie_@hotmail.com  

pahoa, HI 

pahoa 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:39 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:27 PM 

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

Melina Castro 

florde4lunas@yahoo.com  

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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:26 PM 

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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:40 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:55 PM 
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

Amala Barnett 

amala_eab@yahoo.com  

Hilo, HI 
Please keep drones out of our skies. They are very disruptive. 
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

Please keep 5G out of our neighborhoods 

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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:51 PM 
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

Liana Murillo 

lianaaulii@gmail.com  

Haiku, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:41 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:28 PM 

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

Kika Nicole 

kilanice33@hotmail.com  

Hilo, Hawaii 

Please for our children do not do this 

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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:19 PM 

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

Adrienne Laurion 

kainalu2@aol.com  

Makawao , HI 
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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:44 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:58 PM 
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

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless.it  can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

dana premanandi s 

nityananda7@aol.com  

hilo, hi 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:15 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:24 AM 

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

Millicent Cummings 

millicentium@hotmail.com  

Hilo, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:16 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:23 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:17 AM 

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

Bonzo Riley 

bonzoriley@yahoo.com  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 202011:17 AM 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:23 PM 

To: 	 EACP Committee 

Subject: 	 Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

ma u icounty. us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:16 PM 

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

Jennifer Lindsay 

Illeanafairy@hotmail.com  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 
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